
City of Kelowna
Regular Council Meeting

AGENDA

Tuesday, July 30, 2013

6:00 pm

Council Chamber

City Hall, 1435 Water Street

Pages

1. Call to Order

2. Prayer

A Prayer will be offered by Councillor DeHart.

3. Confirmation of Minutes 1 - 12

Public Hearing - July 16, 2013
Regular Meeting - July 16, 2013

4. Bylaws Considered at Public Hearing

4.1 Bylaw No. 10864 (OCP13-0013) - 459 Groves Avenue and 437 & 442 Newsom
Avenue, P218 Enterprises Ltd.

13 - 13

Requires a majority of all members of Council (5).
To give Bylaw No. 10864 second and third readings.

4.2 Bylaw No. 10865 (Z13-0021) - 459 Groves Avenue and 437 & 442 Newsom
Avenue, P218 Enterprises Ltd.

14 - 14

To give Bylaw No. 10865 second and third readings.

4.3 Bylaw No. 10869 (OCP13-0009) - 434, 442 & 458 Royal Avenue, Interior Health
Authority

15 - 15

Requires a majority of all members of Council (5).
To give Bylaw No. 10869 second and third readings.

4.4 Bylaw No. 10870 (Z13-0015) - 434, 442 & 458 Royal Avenue, Interior Health
Authority

16 - 16

To give Bylaw No. 10870 second and third readings.

5. Notification of Meeting



The City Clerk will provide information as to how the following items on the Agenda
were publicized.

6. Development Permit and Development Variance Permit Reports

6.1 Development Variance Permit Application No. DVP13-0032 - 2273 Aberdeen
Street, Valerie Spring

17 - 27

City Clerk to state for the record any correspondence received. Mayor to
invite anyone in the public gallery who deems themselves affected by the
required variance(s) to come forward.
To consider not authorizing a Development Variance Permit to allow off-street
parking in the required front yard and to site two parking stalls with direct
access to the fronting street (which otherwise would be required to have rear
lane access) to facilitate a proposed home based business. 

6.2 Development Permit Application No. DP13-0052 and Development Variance
Permit Application No. DVP13-0094 - 2280 Baron Road, Victor Projects Ltd.

28 - 66

City Clerk to state for the record any correspondence received. Mayor to
invite anyone in the public gallery who deems themselves affected by the
required variance(s) to come forward.
To consider non-support for a Development Permit for the form and character
of three new buildings at the existing Superstore site and the corresponding
Development Variance Permit to vary the parking from 100 stalls permitted to
231 stalls proposed (231% variance).

6.3 Temporary Use Permit Application No. TUP13-0004 - 3050 Abbott Street, City
of Kelowna

67 - 80

City Clerk to state for the record any correspondence received. Mayor to
invite anyone in the public gallery who deems themselves affected by the
required variance(s) to come forward.
To consider a Temporary Use Permit application to facilitate a paddle centre
on the subject site for a period of 3 years.

6.3.1 Licence of Occupation - 3050 Abbott Street, Kelowna Outrigger
Racing Canoe Association

81 - 110

To provide a Licence of Occupation for the use of City property as a
paddling centre.

7. Reminders

8. Termination



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



REPORT TO COUNCIL 
 
 

Date: June 11th, 2013 

RIM No. 0940-50 

To: City Manager 

From: Land Use Management, Community Sustainability (PMc) 

Application: DVP13-0032 Owner: Valerie Diane Spring 

Address: 2273 Aberdeen Street Applicant: Valerie Diane Spring 

Subject: Development Variance Permit  

Existing OCP Designation: Multiple Unit Residential (low density) 

Existing Zone: RU6 – Two Dwelling Housing 

 

1.0 Recommendation 

THAT Council NOT authorize the issuance of Development Variance Permit No. DVP13-0032, for 
Strata Lot 1, DL 136, O.D.Y.D., Strata Plan KAS3174 together with an interest in the common 
property in proportion to the unit entitlement of the strata lot as shown on Form V, located on 
2273 Aberdeen Street, Kelowna, BC; 
 

2.0 Purpose  

To consider not authorizing a Development Variance Permit to allow off-street parking in the 
required front yard and to site two parking stalls with direct access to the fronting street (which 
otherwise would be required to have rear lane access) to facilitate a proposed home based 
business. 

3.0 Land Use Management  

This proposal seeks to make changes to the existing parcel to accommodate a home based 
business for a nail salon.  Generally, Staff are supportive to sensitively integrate home based 
businesses that encourage live/work opportunities.  However, there are concerns regarding the 
proposed location of required parking in the front yard of the subject property.  The site 
development has reached the maximum allowable development potential in terms of site 
coverage and does not have sufficient area to provide for an additional parking stall adjacent to 
the lane for the home based business.  The applicant is proposing to locate the parking for the 
home based business in the front yard with direct access from Aberdeen Street. 
 
While the applicant has canvassed the neighbourhood to garner written support for parking in the 
front yard, this would establish a precedent that is at cross-purposes of neighborhood parking 
management.  As proposed, the front lawn area would be removed and gravel would be placed 
down for the parking stall(s).  As the property is zoned RU6 - Two Dwelling Housing zone, two 

17



DVP13-0032 – Page 2 

 
 

dwelling units are permitted on the property and allowing parking in both the rear and the front 
areas of the lot defeats the purpose of the lane access to direct traffic and parking for this street 
block.  The technical review by the Development Engineering Branch has established that the 
dimensions on the site plan are not accurate, and the size of the proposed parking stalls for the 
front yard do not meet the minimum stall area requirements.  Furthermore, given the 
established lane for this block, enforcing parking and traffic movements off the lane ensure that 
pedestrian conflicts along the street frontage are minimized.  For both the functional aspects of 
how the property would operate in addition to the established precedence, Staff are non-
supportive of the proposed variances.   

4.0 Proposal 

4.1 Background 

The site was developed with a new semi-detached dwelling in 2006.  At the same time, there was 
also a building permit issued to authorize construction of an accessory building in the rear yard to 
provide a two stall garage for each dwelling unit, along with a loft area located above the 
garage.  The site development met the maximum site coverage provisions of the RU6 – Two 
Dwelling Housing zone.  

4.2 Project Description 

The owner has made application for a business license for a home based business in April 2012.  
At that time, it was discovered that she would not be able to provide the required parking for the 
proposed home based business to comply with the provisions of the Zoning Bylaw. 
 
Accordingly, the applicant has been investigating possible layouts to provide additional parking 
for the home based business.  She had observed that there were other locations on Aberdeen 
Street where the front yard was used for vehicle parking.  As a possible solution, the applicant 
has proposed to provide parking in the front yard with direct access off of Aberdeen Street.  The 
proposed parking stalls would also be located adjacent to the walkway that provides pedestrian 
access to the dwelling and to the proposed home based business.  

4.3 Site Context 

The subject property is located within a character neighbourhood Development Permit Area, 
located north of Rose Avenue. 

Specifically, adjacent land uses are as follows: 

Orientation Zoning Land Use 

North RU6 – Two Dwelling Housing Single Unit Dwelling 

East RU6 – Two Dwelling Housing Single Unit Dwelling 

South RU6 – Two Dwelling Housing Single Unit Dwelling 

West RU6 – Two Dwelling Housing Single Unit Dwelling 

Subject Property Map:              2273 – 2275 Aberdeen St. 

18



DVP13-0032 – Page 3 

 
 

  

5.0 Current Development Policies  

5.1 Kelowna Official Community Plan (OCP) 

Development Process 

Compact Urban Form.1 Develop a compact urban form that maximizes the use of existing 
infrastructure and contributes to energy efficient settlement patterns. 

Economic Development Policies: 
 

Sustainable Prosperity:  Assign priority to supporting the retention, enhancement and expansion 
of existing businesses and post secondary institutions and the attraction of new businesses and 
investment identified as bringing sustainable prosperity to Kelowna2. 

6.0 Technical Comments 

6.1 Development Engineering Department 

Development Engineering comments and requirements regarding this development permit 
application are as follows: 

 
This development variance permit application to vary the off street parking is not 
supported by Development Engineering Branch. The following comments are based on the 
site plan provided; 
 

- the maximum driveway width of 6.0m while the site plan indicates 6.5m 
- the clear parking length should be 6.0m while the site plan indicates 5.5m. 

                                                      
1 City of Kelowna Official Community Plan, Policy 5.2.3 (Development Process Chapter). 
2
 City of Kelowna Official Community Plan, Objective 8.1, Chapter 8 

Approximate location 

parking area 

SUBJECT PROPERTY 

19



DVP13-0032 – Page 4 

 
 

- no off street parking shall be located in the required front yard without a 
garage or carport. 

 

6.2 Fire Department 

No comment 

7.0 Application Chronology  

Date of Application Received: February 26, 2013  
 

8.0 Alternate Recommendation 

THAT Council authorizes the issuance of Development Variance Permit No. DVP13-0032, for 

Strata Lot 1, DL 136, O.D.Y.D., Strata Plan KAS3174, located on 2273 Aberdeen Street, 
Kelowna, BC;  
 
AND THAT variances to the following sections of Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be granted:  
 

Section 8.1.9(b): Off-Street Vehicle Parking - Location  
To allow off-street parking to be located within the required front yard setback, as per 
Schedule “A”; 

Section 13.6.7(f): Other Regulation 

To allow a development which has access to a rear lane to have vehicular access to 
parking from the fronting street. 

 

Report prepared by: 

     
Paul McVey, Land Use Planner  
 
 

Reviewed by:    Danielle Noble, Urban Land Use Manager 
 

Approved for Inclusion:  Doug Gilchrist, Division Director of Community Planning & 
Real Estate  

 
 

Attachments: 

Subject Property Map 
Site Plan (Schedule “A”) 
 

20



21



22



23



24



 

 

CITY OF KELOWNA 
 
APPROVED ISSUANCE OF A: 
 

 
 

Development Variance Permit No.:    DVP13-0032 

 
EXISTING ZONING DESIGNATION: 
 
WITHIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT AREA: 
 

  
RU6 – Two Dwelling Housing 
 
Multi Family Development Permit Area 

 

 
ISSUED TO:      Valerie Diane Spring 
 
LOCATION OF SUBJECT SITE:     2273 Aberdeen Street 
 

 

 LOT D.L. STRATA PLAN SECTION TOWNSHIP DISTRICT 

 
LEGAL 
DESCRIPTION: 
 

 1 136  

KAS3174 TOGETHER WITH AN INTEREST 
IN THE COMMON PROPERTY IN 
PROPORTION TO THE UNIT 
ENTITLEMENT OF THE STRATA LOT AS 
SHOWN ON FORM V 

    ODYD  

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SCOPE OF APPROVAL 
 
This Permit applies to and only to those lands within the Municipality as described above, and any and all buildings, 
structures and other development thereon. 
 
This Permit is issued subject to compliance with all of the Bylaws of the Municipality applicable thereto, except as 
specifically varied or supplemented by this Permit, noted in the Terms and Conditions below. 
 
Applicants for Development and Development Variance Permit should be aware that the issuance of a Permit limits 
the applicant to be in strict compliance with regulations of the Zoning Bylaw or Subdivision Control Bylaw unless 
specific Variances have been authorized by the Permit.  No implied Variances from bylaw provisions shall be granted 
by virtue of drawing notations which are inconsistent with bylaw provisions and which may not have been identified 
as required Variances by the applicant or City staff. 
 

 

1. TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 
 

THAT Council authorizes the issuance of Development Variance Permit No. DVP13-0032, for Strata Lot 1, DL 
136, O.D.Y.D., Strata Plan KAS3174 together with an interest in the common property in proportion to the unit 
entitlement of the strata lot as shown on Form V, located on 2273 Aberdeen Street, Kelowna, BC;  

 
AND THAT variances to the following sections of Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be granted:  
 

Section 8.1.9(b): Off-Street Vehicle Parking - Location  
To allow off-street parking to be located within the required front yard setback, as per Schedule “A”; 

Section 13.6.7(f): Other Regulation 

To allow a development which has access to a rear lane to have vehicular access to parking from the 
fronting street. 

 

25



 - 2 - Permit No. DVP13-0032 
 
 

 

2. The development shall commence by and in accordance with an approved Building Permit within ONE YEAR of 

the date of the Municipal Council authorization resolution. 
 
3. PERFORMANCE SECURITY: 

 
As a condition of the issuance of this Permit, Council is holding the security set out below to ensure that 
development is carried out in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Permit.  Should any interest be 
earned upon the security, it shall accrue to the Permittee and be paid to the Permittee if the security is 
returned.  The condition of the posting of the security is that should the Permittee fail to carry out the 
development hereby authorized, according to the terms and conditions of this Permit within the time provided, 
the Municipality may use the security to carry out the work by its servants, agents or contractors, and any 
surplus shall be paid over to the Permittee, or should the Permittee carry out the development Permitted by 
this Permit within the time set out above, the security shall be returned to the Permittee.  There is filed 
accordingly: 
 
 
 (a) Cash in the amount of $                 N/A                           . 
 (b) A Certified Cheque in the amount of $                  N/A                         . 
 (c) An Irrevocable Letter of Credit in the amount of $     N/A          . 
 
 
Before any bond or security required under this Permit is reduced or released, the Developer will provide the 
City with a statutory declaration certifying that all labour, material, workers' compensation and other taxes 
and costs have been paid.  
 

4. DEVELOPMENT: 
 
 The land described herein shall be developed strictly in accordance with the terms and conditions and 

provisions of this Permit and any plans and specifications attached to this Permit which shall form a part 
hereof. 

 
 If the Permittee does not commence the development Permitted by this Permit within one year of the date of 

this Permit, this Permit shall lapse. 
 
 This Permit is not transferable unless specifically permitted by the Municipality.  The authorization to transfer 

the Permit shall, if deemed acceptable, be granted by Council resolution. 
 
 THIS Permit IS NOT A BUILDING Permit. 
 
5. APPLICANT'S AGREEMENT: 
 
 I hereby declare that all the above statements and the information contained in the material submitted in 

support of this Permit are to the best of my belief, true and correct in all respects.  Upon issuance of the 
Permit for me by the Municipality, then in such case, I covenant and agree to save harmless and effectually 
indemnify the Municipality against: 

 
 (a) All actions and proceedings, costs, damages, expenses, claims, and demands whatsoever and by 

whomsoever brought, by reason of the Municipality granting to me the said Permit. 
 
 (b) All costs, expenses, claims that may be incurred by the Municipality if the construction by me of 

engineering or other types of works as called for by the Permit results in damages to any property 
owned in whole or in part by the Municipality or which the Municipality by duty or custom is obliged, 
directly or indirectly in any way or to any degree, to construct, repair, or maintain. 

 
 I further covenant and agree that should I be granted a Development Permit or Development Variance Permit, 

the Municipality may withhold the granting of any occupancy Permit for the occupancy and/or use of any 
building or part thereof constructed upon the hereinbefore referred to land until all of the engineering works 
or other works called for by the Permit have been completed to the satisfaction of the Municipal Engineer and 
Director of Land Use Management. 

 
 

26



 - 3 - Permit No. DVP13-0032 
 
 

 

 
 
Should there be any change in ownership or legal description of the property, I undertake to notify the Land Use 
Management Department immediately to avoid any unnecessary delay in processing the application. 
 
I HEREBY UNDERSTAND AND AGREE TO ALL THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SPECIFIED IN THIS PERMIT. 
 
 
 
______________________________________________ 
Signature of Owner/Authorized Agent 
 
 
 
______________________________________________ 
Print Name in Bold Letters 
 

______________________________________________ 
Date 
 
 
 
______________________________________________ 
Telephone No. 
 

 
5. APPROVALS: 
 

ISSUED BY THE LAND USE MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT OF THE CITY OF KELOWNA THE ____ DAY OF  ___, 2013, BY THE DIRECTOR OF 

LAND USE MANAGEMENT. 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________________________ 
Doug Gilchrist, Director 
Community Planning & Real Estate Division  

27



REPORT TO COUNCIL 

 

Date: June 21st, 2013 

RIM No. 0940-50 

To: City Manager 

From: Land Use Management, Community Sustainability (AW) 

Application: DP13-0052 / DVP13-0094 Owner: Victor Projects Ltd., Inc. No. 593426 

Address: 2280 Baron Road Applicant: Mallen Gowing Berzins Architecture Inc. 

Subject: Development Permit & Development Variance Permit  

Existing OCP Designation: Mixed Use (Residential / Commercial) 

Existing Zone: C4 – Urban Centre Commercial 

 

1.0 Recommendation 

THAT Council NOT authorize the issuance of Development Permit No. DP13-0052 for Lot 6, D.L. 
126, ODYD, Plan KAP59534, located at 2280 Baron Road. 
 
AND THAT Council NOT authorize the issuance of Development Variance Permit No. DVP13-0094 
for Lot 6, D.L. 126, ODYD, Plan KAP59534, located at 2280 Baron Road. 

2.0 Purpose  

To consider non-support for a Development Permit for the form and character of three new 
buildings at the existing Superstore site and the corresponding Development Variance Permit to 
vary the parking from 100 stalls permitted to 231 stalls proposed (231% variance). 

3.0 Land Use Management  

The subject property is located within the Midtown Urban Centre on a large commercial property 
currently occupied by the Superstore. The property is designated Mixed Use – Residential / 
Commercial with the vision that redevelopment efforts would help to further urbanize and add a 
mix of commercial and residential units to the urban centre. Staff recognize that this is an infill 
project that was always anticipated for development and that the existing conditions are not 
conducive to a completely urban form of development, however there are concerns with aspects 
of the project. Staff worked with the applicant in an attempt to orient the new buildings to face 
both Underhill Street and Baron Road. While the proposed Keg (Building 3) is a unique response 
and will help to animate the Underhill / Hwy 97 intersection, Buildings 1 & 2 are oriented 
inwards without any real streetscape presence. The OCP’s Revitalization Design Guidelines focus 
on orienting buildings to the street which would have been a much more appropriate response 
helping to animate the street, improve the pedestrian realm and create a more vibrant urban 
centre.  
 

28



DP13-0052 / DVP13-0094 – Page 2 

 
 

Staff also have concerns with the extent of the proposed parking variance. It is acknowledged 
that the Superstore is an existing condition that cannot be significantly improved at present, and 
that the applicant is responding to market demands for a particular retail sector, however Staff 
would have preferred a more urban form of development. The Zoning Bylaw would allow 80 stalls 
split between the three buildings with 125% of that count set as a maximum in support of 
Transportation Demand Measures. The proposed variance is 2.31 (231%) times the 100 stall 
maximum expected of the project. Staff recognize that the Midtown urban centre is only in the 
early stages of becoming an urban node and for this reason would be willing to work with the 
applicant to integrate a various parking / transportation measures but providing 2.31 times the 
permitted parking is a significant variance. 
 
In summary, infill on this site is a positive addition to this urban centre location and the 
applicant has made improvements to the pedestrian linkages and landscaping around Buildings 1 
& 2. However on balance, the lack of street animation and excessive parking do not meet the 
guidelines and expectations of an urban centre that is intended to provide a destination shopping 
experience. The appropriate redevelopment of this property is an important objective and will 
establish precedence for how key sites such as this will infill.    

4.0 Proposal 

4.1 Project Description 

The project features three different buildings being added to undeveloped portions of the 
Superstore site. One building will occupy the northwest corner closest to Highway 97 and 
Underhill Road, the other two buildings will occupy the S/W corner at Baron & Underhill. Site 
access points will be maintained with the Underhill access near the gas station and the Baron 
access will be maintained between Buildings 1 & 2. The new buildings are all single storey 
structures with slightly undulated rooflines to help break up the long frontages. The elevations 
and materials were designed to relate back to the existing Superstore with a modernist and 
industrial expression clad in corrugated metal in primary colours mixed with grey. Buildings 1 & 2 
feature grey brick, coloured metal panels, coloured stucco and some exposed concrete. Building 
3 consists of polished stucco, metal panel and exposed concrete largely in grey and charcoal 
colours. Building 3 has been well design and features a patio surrounded by a decorative fence of 
copper aluminium fins. Drought tolerant trees, shrubs and ornamental grasses have been selected 
to provide and existing plant materials will be retained, where feasible, to minimize the impact 
of new development. A 3.0m landscape buffer will be provided around the perimeter of the 
property. Each retail unit will have signage oriented towards the parking lot with street oriented 
signage on the building corners. A Development Variance Permit has been proposed in order to 
provide more parking than permitted in the Zoning Bylaw, 231 stalls are provided where a 
maximum of 100 stalls are permitted. The applicant has indicated that the bike parking 
requirements have been satisfied but the exact location of these needs to be confirmed.  

The project compares to Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 as follows: 

Zoning Analysis Table 

CRITERIA C4 ZONE REQUIREMENTS PROPOSAL 

Development Regulations 
Floor Area Ratio 1.0 0.3 

Height 15.0m / 4 Storeys 8.9m / 1 Storey 

Front Yard 0.0m 3.0m 

Side Yard (south) 0.0m 3.0m 

29



DP13-0052 / DVP13-0094 – Page 3 

 
 

Side Yard (north) 0.0m 3.0m 

Rear Yard 0.0m 3.0m 

Site Coverage 75% 30% 

Other Regulations 
Minimum Parking Requirements 

(New Buildings Only) 
80 Stalls 

80 x 125% = 100 permitted 
231 stalls¹ 

Bicycle Parking 
Class I: 10 spaces 
Class II: 24 spaces 

Class I: 10 spaces 
Class II: 24 spaces 

Loading Space 3 stalls 3 stalls 

¹Vary parking from 100 stalls permitted to 231 proposed  

4.2 Site Context 

Subject Property Map: 

 

The subject property is located in the Midtown Urban Centre and is home to the existing 
Superstore. Specifically, adjacent land uses are as follows: 

Orientation Zoning Land Use 

North C4 – Urban Centre Commercial Commercial 

East A1 – Agriculture 1 Vacant 

South C4 – Urban Centre Commercial Vacant 

30



DP13-0052 / DVP13-0094 – Page 4 

 
 

West 
RM5 – Medium Density Multiple Housing 

C3 & C4 
Residential 
Commercial 

 

5.0 Current Development Policies  

5.1 Kelowna Official Community Plan (OCP) 

5.1.1 Development Process (Chapter 5) - Considerations in Reviewing Development Applications 
 

Objective 5.8 Achieve high quality urban design. 
 

Streetscaping (Policy 2). Urban Centre roads should be considered as part of the public 
space and streetscaped with full amenities (i.e. sidewalks, trees and other planting, 
furniture, bike facilities, boulevards, etc.). 

 
Ensure opportunities are available for greater use of active transportation and transit to: 
improve community health; reduce greenhouse gas emissions; and increase resilience in 
the face of higher energy prices (Objective 5.10) 
 
Maximize Pedestrian / Cycling Connectivity. Require that pedestrian and cyclist 
movement and infrastructure be addressed in the review and approval of all City and 
private sector developments, including provision of sidewalks and trails and recognition of 
frequently used connections and informal pedestrian routes.  
 
Transit Infrastructure. Require that transit service needs to be integrated into 
community designs and development proposals to optimize access to transit service and 
incorporate essential infrastructure on transit routes identified. 

 
5.2.1 Urban Design Development Permit Areas (Chapter 14) – Revitalization Design Guidelines 
 

Objectives 

 Use appropriate architectural features and detailing of buildings and landscapes to 
define area character; 

 Convey a strong sense of authenticity through high quality urban design that is 
distinctive of Kelowna; 

 Enhance the urban centre’s main street character in a manner consistent with the 
area’s character; 

 Provide for a scale and massing of buildings that promotes an enjoyable living, 
pedestrian, working, shopping and service experience; 

 Encourage an appropriate mix of uses and housing types and sizes; 

 Design and facilitate beautiful public open spaces that encourage year-round 
enjoyment; 

 Create open, architecturally-pleasing and accessible building facades to the street; 
and 

 Improve existing streets and sidewalks to promote alternative transportation. 
 

Guidelines 
Relationship to the Street (Objective 2.0) 

31



DP13-0052 / DVP13-0094 – Page 5 

 
 

 Ensure streetwall height is proportional (0.75:1 maximum) to the width of the street 
as measured from building face to building face. Any development that exceeds this 
height must utilize a podium and step back above the streetwall; 

 Provide for public movement, street furniture, and building access zones to be 
incorporated into sidewalks adjacent to development; 

 Design buildings to occupy 100% of a property’s frontage along streets, eliminating 
elements that disrupt the streetwall such as off-street parking, dead spaces, empty 
lots, or driveways; 

 Coordinate building setbacks with adjacent sidewalks to increase the space for public 
use (i.e., utilize a building setback or building indentation as a patio space or seating 
area, incorporate corner rounding into the public realm with specialized paving 
treatment and street furniture); 

 Provide a high quality public realm consistent with the character of urban 
development (i.e. incorporate focal points/plazas, pedestrian pathways, parks and 
open space, enhanced streetscapes, and landscaping). 

6.0 Technical Comments  

6.1 Building & Permitting Department 

 Development Cost Charges (DCC’s) are required to be paid prior to issuance of any 
Building Permit(s) for new construction 

 Size and location of all signage to be clearly defined as part of the development 
permit 

 Full Plan check for Building Code related issues will be done at time of Building 
Permit applications 

6.2 Development Engineering Department 

DP 
 The proposed building does not compromise any Municipal Infrastructure or services. 
 All the services to the proposed building are to be extended from the on-site mains. 

No additional services to the property will be permitted for this development. 
 
DVP 
 The requested variance to provide additional parking spaces over the Bylaw 

requirements does not compromise any Municipal services. 
 This application does not trigger any offsite upgrades, the property is fully serviced 

and the frontages are urbanized to level consistent with the zone of the property. 

6.3 Fire Department 

Fire department access, fire flows, and hydrants as per the BC Building Code and City of 
Kelowna Subdivision Bylaw #7900. The Subdivision Bylaw requires a minimum of 150ltr/sec 
flow. The main access road to the front entrance Super Store has been changed with the 
addition of the new building 1. The fire route to the Super Store requires 6M clear access 
and the corners are to be a 12M center line radius as per 3.2.5.6 of the BCBC. Additional 
comments will be required at the Building permit application. 

7.0 Application Chronology  

Date of Application Received: June 12th, 2013 

32



DP13-0052 / DVP13-0094 – Page 6 

 
 

8.0 Alternate Recommendation  

THAT Council authorize the issuance of Development Permit No. DP13-0052 for Lot 6, D.L. 126, 
ODYD, Plan KAP59534, located at 2280 Baron Road, Kelowna B.C., subject to the following: 
 
1. The dimensions and siting of the building to be constructed on the land be in general  

accordance with Schedule "A"; 
 

2. The exterior design and finish of the building to be constructed on the land be in general  
accordance with Schedule “B”; 

 
3. Landscaping to be provided on the land be in general accordance with Schedule "C"; 
 
4. The applicant be required to post with the City a Landscape Performance Security deposit  

in the form of a "Letter of Credit" in the amount of 125% of the estimated value of the 
landscaping, as determined by a professional landscaper; 

 
AND THAT the applicant be required to complete the above-noted condition No. 4 within 180 
days of Council approval of the Development Permit application in order for the permit to be 
issued. 
 
AND THAT Council authorize the issuance of Development Variance Permit No. DVP13-0094 for 
Lot 6, D.L. 126, ODYD, Plan KAP59534, located at 2280 Baron Road, Kelowna, B.C.;  
 
AND FURTHER THAT variances to the following sections of Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be granted: 
 
Table 8.1 – Parking Schedule 
Vary parking from 100 stalls permitted to 231 proposed as shown on Schedule A. 
 

Report prepared by: 

     
Alec Warrender, Land Use Planner  
 
 

Reviewed by:    Danielle Noble, Manager, Urban Land Use 
 

Approved for Inclusion  Doug Gilchrist, GM, Community Planning & Real Estate 

Attachments: 

Subject Property Map 
Sit Plan  
Elevations & Renderings 
Landscape Plan 
Development Engineering Requirements 
Applicant’s Letter of Rationale 
 

33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



 

 

CITY OF KELOWNA 
 
APPROVED ISSUANCE OF A: 
 

 
 

Development Permit No.:   DP13-0052 / DVP13-0094  

 
EXISTING ZONING DESIGNATION: 
 
WITHIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT AREA: 
 

  
C4 – Urban Centre Commercial 
 
Revitalization Development Permit 

 

 
ISSUED TO:      Mallen Gowing Berzins Architecture Inc. 
  

  LOCATION OF SUBJECT SITE:     2280 Baron Road 
 

 

 LOT D.L. TOWNSHIP SECTION DISTRICT PLAN 

 
LEGAL 
DESCRIPTION: 

6 126 26  ODYD KAP59534 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SCOPE OF APPROVAL 
 
This Permit applies to and only to those lands within the Municipality as described above, and any and all buildings, 
structures and other development thereon. 
 
This Permit is issued subject to compliance with all of the Bylaws of the Municipality applicable thereto, except as 
specifically varied or supplemented by this Permit, noted in the Terms and Conditions below. 
 
Applicants for Development and Development Variance Permit should be aware that the issuance of a Permit limits 
the applicant to be in strict compliance with regulations of the Zoning Bylaw or Subdivision Control Bylaw unless 
specific Variances have been authorized by the Permit.  No implied Variances from bylaw provisions shall be granted 
by virtue of drawing notations which are inconsistent with bylaw provisions and which may not have been identified 
as required Variances by the applicant or City staff. 
 

 

1. TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 
 

1) The dimensions and siting of the building to be constructed on the land be in general accordance with 

Schedule "A"; 

 

2) The exterior design and finish of the building to be constructed on the land be in general accordance 

with Schedule “B”; 

 

3) Landscaping to be provided on the land be in general accordance with Schedule "C"; 

 

AND FURTHER THAT variances to the following sections of Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be granted: 

 

Table 8.1 – Parking Schedule 

Vary parking from 100 stalls permitted to 231 proposed as shown on Schedule A. 

 

2. The development shall commence by and in accordance with an approved Building Permit within ONE YEAR of 

the date of the issuance by Council. 

 

64



- 2 - DP13-0052 / DVP13-0094 
 
 
 

 

3. PERFORMANCE SECURITY: 
 
 As a condition of the issuance of this Permit, Council is holding the security set out below to ensure that 

development is carried out in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Permit.  Should any interest be 
earned upon the security, it shall accrue to the Permittee and be paid to the Permittee if the security is 
returned.  The condition of the posting of the security is that should the Permittee fail to carry out the 
development hereby authorized, according to the terms and conditions of this Permit within the time provided, 
the Municipality may use the security to carry out the work by its servants, agents or contractors, and any 
surplus shall be paid over to the Permittee, or should the Permittee carry out the development Permitted by 
this Permit within the time set out above, the security shall be returned to the Permittee.  There is filed 
accordingly: 

 
 (a) Cash in the amount of $        N/A                . 
 (b) A Certified Cheque in the amount of $           N/A                . 
 (c) An Irrevocable Letter of Credit in the amount of $          TBD 
 
 Before any bond or security required under this Permit is reduced or released, the Developer will provide the 

City with a statutory declaration certifying that all labour, material, workers' compensation and other taxes 
and costs have been paid. 

 
4. DEVELOPMENT: 
 
 The land described herein shall be developed strictly in accordance with the terms and conditions and 

provisions of this Permit and any plans and specifications attached to this Permit which shall form a part 
hereof. 

 
 If the Permittee does not commence the development permitted by this Permit within one year of the date of 

this Permit, this Permit shall lapse. 
 
 This Permit is not transferable unless specifically permitted by the Municipality.  The authorization to transfer 

the Permit shall, if deemed acceptable, be granted by Council resolution. 
 
 THIS Permit IS NOT A BUILDING Permit. 
 
5. APPLICANT'S AGREEMENT: 
 
 I hereby declare that all the above statements and the information contained in the material submitted in 

support of this Permit are to the best of my belief, true and correct in all respects.  Upon issuance of the 
Permit for me by the Municipality, then in such case, I covenant and agree to save harmless and effectually 
indemnify the Municipality against: 

 
 (a) All actions and proceedings, costs, damages, expenses, claims, and demands whatsoever and by 

whomsoever brought, by reason of the Municipality granting to me the said Permit. 
 
 (b) All costs, expenses, claims that may be incurred by the Municipality if the construction by me of 

engineering or other types of works as called for by the Permit results in damages to any property 
owned in whole or in part by the Municipality or which the Municipality by duty or custom is obliged, 
directly or indirectly in any way or to any degree, to construct, repair, or maintain. 

 
 I further covenant and agree that should I be granted a Development Permit or Development Variance Permit, 

the Municipality may withhold the granting of any occupancy Permit for the occupancy and/or use of any 
building or part thereof constructed upon the hereinbefore referred to land until all of the engineering works 
or other works called for by the Permit have been completed to the satisfaction of the Municipal Engineer and 
Director of Land Use Management. 

 
Should there be any change in ownership or legal description of the property, I undertake to notify the Land Use 
Management Department immediately to avoid any unnecessary delay in processing the application. 
 
I HEREBY UNDERSTAND AND AGREE TO ALL THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SPECIFIED IN THIS PERMIT. 
 

65



- 3 - DP13-0052 / DVP13-0094 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
______________________________________________ 
Signature of Owner/Authorized Agent 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________________ 
Print Name in Bold Letters 
 

______________________________________________ 
Date 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________________ 
Telephone No. 
 

 
 
5. APPROVALS: 
 
AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION PASSED BY MUNICIPAL COUNCIL THE 16th DAY OF JULY, 2013. 
 
ISSUED BY THE CITY OF KELOWNA THE _____ DAY OF JULY, 2013, BY THE GENERAL MANAGER OF COMMUNITY PLANNING 
& REAL ESTATE. 

 

  

 

__________________________________________________ 
Doug Gilchrist  
GM, Community Planning & Real Estate 

66



REPORT TO COUNCIL 
 
 
 

Date: July 10, 2013 

RIM No. 0940-93 

To: City Manager 

From: Land Use Management, Community Sustainability (AR) 

Application: TUP13-0004 Owner: City of Kelowna 

Address: 3050 Abbott Street Applicant: 
Kelowna Outrigger Racing 
Canoe Club Association 

Subject: Temporary Use Application  

Existing OCP Designation:  MXR – Mixed Use (Residential/Commercial) 

Existing Zone: RU1 – Large Lot Housing 

 

1.0 Recommendation 

THAT Council authorize the issuance of Temporary Use Permit No. TUP13-0004 to allow a paddle 
centre for Lot B, District Lot 14, ODYD, Plan 10727, located at 3050 Abbott Street, Kelowna, BC, 
for a three (3) year period commencing from the date of Council consideration, subject to the 
following conditions: 
 
a) That the subject site be fenced and treated in accordance with Schedule ‘A’, and that opaque 
fencing be provided along the north and south property boundaries, where appropriate for 
residential privacy; 
 
b) That a dust-free surface be maintained for the parking area, and that an asphalt apron be 
provided back of sidewalk for access from Abbott Street, in accordance with the Development 
Engineering Branch Memorandum dated June 26, 2013; 
 
c) That eighteen (18) parking spaces meeting the minimum dimension requirements of the Zoning 
Bylaw be maintained on site, in accordance with Schedule ‘A’; and 
 
d) That the total number of storage containers be limited to two (2) and that such containers 
conform to the dimensions and placement shown on Schedule ‘A’, and be maintained in a manner 
to minimize visual presence. 
 

1.0   Purpose 

To consider a Temporary Use Permit application to facilitate a paddle centre on the subject site 
for a period of 3 years. 

67



TUP13-0004 – Page 2 

 
 

2.0   Land Use Management 

The subject property is designated as Mixed Use (Residential/Commercial) in the Kelowna 2030 
Official Community Plan (OCP), and is located within the South Pandosy Urban Centre area. The 
application is for a Temporary Use Permit (TUP) to facilitate the location of a temporary paddle 
centre on subject site for a 3 year period. The Local Government Act allows municipalities to 
designate areas in an OCP where temporary uses may be permitted by Council, and the OCP 
permits TUPs to be considered for lands designated Mixed Use. The Mixed Use designation 
contemplates a variety of uses to support an urban centre, and as such this site could be 
considered for a commercial use. 

Based on information provided by the applicant on anticipated average daily activities, the 
proposed 18 on-site parking spaces would be adequate for the proposed use. The proposed 
setbacks to the parking area conform with the requirements of the Zoning Bylaw for sites 
abutting a residential zone, and are to be maintained as existing landscaped area. The OCP sets 
out that appropriate screening and buffering are to be considered as permit conditions to protect 
adjacent land uses. As a condition of the subject TUP, it is recommended that opaque fencing be 
provided adjacent to the existing residences for screening and privacy, where appropriate, and in 
consultation with the residential neighbours.  

It is expected that the proposed storage containers be temporary for a 3 year maximum period, 
and limited to the two described in the attached site plan. After this time, a more permanent 
and visually compatible solution to secure on-site storage would be required. In the intervening 
period, as a condition of the TUP, it will be required that the storage containers be maintained in 
a manner that minimizes their visual presence on the site.  

Based on the above land use considerations, staff recommends support for the proposed TUP 
application. In accordance with the comments provided by the Recreation and Culture Services 
Department, paddling is identified as a non-motorized activity that is consistent with the City’s 
promotion of a healthy, active lifestyle. Presently, there is no existing paddling facility in 
Kelowna. The TUP would enable the related paddling interests to pilot the paddle centre, and 
cultivate a comprehensive paddling organization, for a 3 year period. This would then afford the 
paddling community an opportunity to begin longer-term planning and programming for a 
permanent location, potentially including other paddling clubs and disciplines currently operating 
in Kelowna.  

3.0   Proposal 

3.1 Background 

On June 24, 2013, Council received a report from the Director of Recreation & Cultural Services, 
and authorized staff to allow the Kelowna Outrigger Canoe Club Association to apply for a 
Temporary Use Permit for use of the City-owned property at 3050 Abbott Street as the temporary 
location for the Kelowna Paddle Centre.  

3.2 Project Description 

A group of paddling enthusiasts that includes representation from the Kelowna Outrigger Canoe 
Club Association and paddling disciplines representing the standup paddleboard and sprint 
canoe/kayak community are proposing to create a paddle centre in Kelowna. The Kelowna 
Outrigger Canoe Club Association is the lead group for the proposal and is seeking a Temporary 
Use Permit (TUP) to facilitate the location of a paddle centre on the subject site for the three 
aforementioned disciplines on a pilot basis for a 3 year period.  

68



TUP13-0004 – Page 3 

 
 

A number of sites were considered for the possible location of the paddle centre, including 
several City parks. However, in evaluating site requirements against possible locations, the 
subject site was determined as the preferred site. Its attributes include provision of a sandy 
shoreline with a gently sloped gradient into the lake; a relatively quiet area, away from power 
boat traffic; close proximity to an area of commerce; and secure storage of equipment. 

It is proposed that the subject site will primarily serve for parking, equipment storage, and 
access to Okanagan Lake for the paddlers. To this end, a gravelled parking area with 18 parking 
spaces is proposed on the eastern half of the property, with direct access from Abbott Street. 
The applicant estimates that anticipated, average daily activities for the paddle centre would 
typically require 8-10 parking spaces at any one time, so there would be adequate on-site parking 
and minimal disruption to adjacent streets. Further, the parking area is proposed to be locked off 
to prevent unrelated parking activity occurring on the site when not in use for paddling activities. 

The western half of the site is proposed as a secure staging and storage area for the paddlers. In 
this area of the site the existing ground cover will be retained, and a locked, secure storage 
container will be added for canoes, kayaks, standup paddle boards and related equipment (see 
attached site plan). Depending on need, a second container may be added at a later date. It is 
proposed that the containers will be maintained in a manner that minimizes their visibility from 
the surrounding area. The site presently has perimeter chain link fencing, and additional fencing 
with gates will be added to separate the staging and storage area from the parking area. No 
alterations are proposed within the Riparian Management Area (RMA), measured 15m from the 
natural boundary of Okanagan Lake.  

It is proposed that all activities on the subject site will be coordinated by members of the three 
paddling disciplines involved in the proposal, and that the site would only be open to the public 
during scheduled events and programs. The proposed hours of operation, during which club 
members could access the site are 6am–10pm. In recognition of the surrounding residential 
context, the Kelowna Outrigger Canoe Club Association proposes to establish the paddle centre 
based on a “good neighbour principle,” meaning that it intends to oversee and address 
neighbourhood considerations such as parking management, site maintenance, noise mitigation, 
hours of operation, and ongoing neighbourhood communication.  

Public Consultation and Feedback 

In fulfillment of Council Policy #367: Public Consultation and Notification for Development 
Applications, the applicant undertook notification of surrounding neighbours and property 
owners. The applicant took a further step beyond the minimum required and hosted a Public 
Open House on the subject site on July 3, 2013 (see attached Neighbourhood Consultation 
Summary Report).  

A few concerns have been raised by some local residents through the review process, notably 
nearby neighbours, regarding the proposed paddle centre use, which include: 

 concerns for the commercial nature of the proposed use relative to the existing single-
family residential area; 

 potential privacy, safety, noise, and odour impacts on adjacent residences; and 

 potential traffic and parking impacts on surrounding streets. 
 

As outlined earlier, the proposed paddle centre use is consistent with the Mixed Use designation 
in the Official Community Plan (OCP), and the surrounding area could be expected to evolve to 
more intensive residential and/or commercial uses over time. In the interim, through a condition 
of the TUP, it is proposed to mitigate some of the identified impacts by requiring opaque 

69



TUP13-0004 – Page 4 

 
 

fencing, in addition to the provided minimum parking setback of 1.2m. The applicant has also 
indicated a willingness to work with neighbours to minimize on-site disturbance of adjacent 
residences. Finally, based on the applicant information that the proposed average daily activities 
would generate need for approximately 8-10 parking spaces at any one time, the proposed on-
site parking would be adequate. 

3.3 Site Context 

The subject site is located in the South Pandosy Urban Centre area, on the west side of Abbott 
Street, mid-way between Newsom and Cedar Avenues, with frontage on Okanagan Lake. The 
1,156 m2 site is presently vacant and fenced along its perimeter. The City owns the subject site, 
as well as the three parcels to the north (3020-3040 Abbott Street) and the three to the south 
(3060-3080 Abbott Street). The surrounding area consists of single-family housing, with future 
land use designations of Mixed-Use (Residential/Commercial) to the north and south and Multiple 
Unit Residential (Medium Density) to the east. 

Specifically, adjacent land uses are as follows: 

Orientation Zoning Land Use 

North RU3 – Small Lot Housing Single Family Housing 

East RU1 – Large Lot Housing Single Family Housing 

South RU1 – Large Lot Housing Single Family Housing 

West W1 – Recreational Water Use Okanagan Lake 

 

Subject Property Map: 3050 Abbott Street (with zoning and future land use designations) 

 
 
 

Subject 

Property 

70



TUP13-0004 – Page 5 

 
 

4.0 Current Development Policies 

4.1 Kelowna Official Community Plan (OCP) 

Chapter 4 – Future Land Use - Temporary Use Permits (TUP) 

The temporary use designation is intended to apply to operations that are temporary in nature 
and the designation does not in itself permit specific uses on the designated sites. Within these 
areas, Council may, by resolution, issue a Temporary Use Permit and specify the conditions under 
which the temporary use be carried on. Upon the expiration of a Temporary Use Permit, the 
permitted uses revert to those outlined in the City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw 8000. 
 
Temporary Use Permits may be considered within the Permanent Growth Boundary (PGB) on all 
lands designated in OCP2030 Commercial, Education/Institutional, Industrial, Mixed Use, or 
Public Service/Utility.  All Temporary Use Permits must conform to other policy direction in this 
OCP, including fit within the character of the neighbourhood and surrounding uses. Appropriate 
landscaping, screening and buffering will be included as conditions of the permit to protect 
adjacent land uses. 

5.0 Technical Comments 

5.1 Development Engineering Department 

See attached Memorandum. 

5.2 Fire Department 

No concerns. 

5.3 Recreation & Cultural Services Department 

 The existing lot is vacant with no structures with a gently sloping beach access - suitable 
for this type of activity. 

 The lot is located in a neighborhood with rental houses (City is land owner) on both sides. 

 Abbott Street corridor is an active roadway with lots of pedestrian use - cycling, 
rollerblading, walking, jogging, etc. 

 There are bike lanes on both sides of Abbott. 

 Activity associated with a paddling center is not inconsistent with the active, pedestrian-
based activity that currently takes place in the area. 

 The use of the lake in this area is consistent with a paddling center as the water quality is 
not the best for swimming. 

 Paddling is a non-motorized activity that fits with the City's promotion of a healthy, active 
lifestyle. 

 There is no paddling facility in Kelowna - this temporary use is the first step to 
demonstrate that Kelowna can support a paddling center. 

 There is significant potential for the development of paddle sports in Kelowna - this 
facility will be instrumental in that development. 

 A strong paddling community has the potential to be the host for significantly sized 
paddle based events in the future - these events will add to the local economy and 
lifestyle. 

 The Club has stated their desire to engage the community in the objectives of the 
paddling center and is interested in connecting with the commercial community in the 
area. 

71



TUP13-0004 – Page 6 

 
 

 The paddle center will attract some additional traffic to the area, so the proposed off 
street parking makes sense. 

 Paddling club participants will need to be aware of residential nature of neighborhood 
when conducting early morning practice sessions. 

6.0 Application Chronology 

Date of Application Received: June 26, 2013 

Date of On-site Open House:  July 3, 2013 

Report prepared by: 

     
Abigail Riley, Land Use Planner  
 

Reviewed by:    Danielle Noble, Manager of Urban Planning 

Approved for Inclusion  Doug Gilchrist, Divisional Director, Community Planning and  
Real Estate 

 

Attachments:  

Subject Property Map 
Site Plan 
Context/Site Photos 
Development Engineering Memorandum 
Public Consultation Summary Report 
DRAFT Temporary Use Permit No. TUP13-0004 
 

72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



Report to Council 
 

Date: 
 

July 24, 2013 
 

Rim No. 
 

1140-53 

To:  
 

City Manager 
 

From: 
 

R. Forbes, Manager, Property Management 

Subject: 
 

Licence of Occupation – - 3050 Abbott Street - Kelowna Outrigger Racing Canoe 
Association 

 

Recommendation: 
 
THAT Council approves the City entering into a three (3) year Licence of Occupation, with the 
Kelowna Outrigger Racing Canoe Association (“Association”), for the Association’s use of City-
owned property for the operation of a paddling centre, in the form attached to the Report of 
the Manager, Property Management, dated July 24, 2013; 
 
AND THAT the 2013 Financial Plan be amended for $25,000 to provide for the parking site 
with funding from the Parks Purchase and Development Reserve. 
 
AND FURTHER THAT the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to execute the Licence of 
Occupation. 
 
Purpose:  
 
To provide a Licence of Occupation for the use of City property as a paddling centre. 
 
Background: 
 
The City owns property at 3050 Abbott Street, part of the Cedar Avenue redevelopment area.  
It is the City’s intent to develop the property in the future.  Until such time, the City has 
granted the Association a Temporary Use Permit (“TUP”) allowing the site to be used as a 
paddling centre.  This license outlines the terms of the use, which include: 
 

 Three (3) years with an option to renew for an additional three (3) years provided an 
extension is granted to the TUP; 

 Maintenance of the site is the sole responsibility of the Association; 

 The City has the right to terminate the agreement by providing 60-days notice at the 
City’s sole discretion for any reason; 

 The Association will provide instruction on the use of various water craft through 
development programs;   

 The Association will provide storage at a cost for members stand up paddle boards; 

81



City Manager 
July 24, 2013 
Page 2 of 2 Pages 

 

 The Association will take reasonable measures to ensure people utilizing the space do 
not adversely impact parking in the neighbourhood; 

 The Association will take reasonable measures to ensure their activities work in 
harmony with the neighbours; 

 If the operation is having an adverse effect on the neighbourhood, the City reserves 
the right to impose additional operational restrictions at it sole discretion; and 

 The City will provide the improvements to the parking area as the Agreement has an 
uncertain tenure. 

 
Internal Circulation: 
Manager, Urban Land Use 
Director, Financial Services 
Communications Supervisor 
 
Financial/Budgetary Considerations: 
The City is to spend up to $25,000 from the Parks Purchase and Development Reserve and 
that any rent received from the Association be allocated to the Parks Purchase and 
Development Reserve. 
 
Considerations not applicable to this report: 
Legal/Statutory Authority: 
Legal/Statutory Procedural Requirements: 
Existing Policy: 
Personnel Implications: 
External Agency/Public Comments: 
Communications Comments: 
Alternate Recommendation: 
 
In light of the above, the Property Management branch of the Real Estate & Property Services 
department request Council’s support of this Licence of Occupation.  
 
Submitted by:  
 
 
____________________________________ 
Ron Forbes, RPA 
Manager, Property Management 
 
 
Approved for inclusion:                  D. Edstrom, Acting Director,  

Real Estate & Property Services 
 
cc:  D. Noble, Manager, Urban Land Use 
 K. Grayston, Director, Financial Services 
 J. Foster Sexsmith, Communications Supervisor 
 
Attachments: Licence of Occupation 
  Subject Property Map  
  Sketch Map   

  

82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



 

 

110


	Agenda
	3. Minutes - July 16, 2013 Public Hearing.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	3. Minutes - July 16, 2013 Regular Meeting.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4.1 bl10864.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4.2 bl10865.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4.3 bl10869.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4.4 bl10870.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	6.1 DVP13-0032 Report to Council .docx
	Back to Agenda

	6.1 dvp13-0032 attachments.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	6.1 DVP13-0032 Permit.docx
	Back to Agenda

	6.2 DP13-0052_Council.docx
	Back to Agenda

	6.2 DP13-0052 attachments.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	6.2 DP13-0052_Permit.doc
	Back to Agenda

	6.3 TUP13-0004 3050 Abbott St Council Report.docx
	Back to Agenda

	6.3 TUP13-0004 attachments.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	6.3.1 Licence of Occupation between Kelowna Outrigger Canoe.docx
	Back to Agenda

	6.3.1 Licence of Occupation.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	6.3.1 Subject Property Map.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	6.3.1 Sketch Map.docx
	Back to Agenda


